
MONTICELLO EMPIRE LEAGUE PURSUING 

244 N. Alamo Drive VICTORY WITH HONOR 

Vacaville, CA  95688 

Phone  (707) 448 8551 

Fax: (707) 448 6470 

Joan Mumaugh, Commissioner 

jb@mumaugh.com 

       Minutes 

Athletic Council 

Elm School 

129 Elm Street, Vacaville 

December 19, 2013 

Commissioner Joan Mumaugh called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. 

Present:  Armijo, Vacaville and Wood. 

I Winter Sports  

A. Basketball – No Report 

B. Wrestling – No Report 

II   Spring Sports  – No Report 

III Fall Sports –No report 

IV Schedules 2014-15 Fall and Winter 

A. Football—Moved week 4 to top and reversed home and away 

B. Cross Country- Had to adjust schedule for additional schools using the league site venues.  Home 

and away were reversed when possible and order adjusted. 

C.  Boys Soccer- Moved everyone up one spot and reversed H/A with a couple of adjustments because                

 of frosh football. 

D.  Girls Golf- Moved top down one place and reversed H/A 

E.  Tennis- Adjusted schedule to align with VB for transportation.  Vacaville is requesting a change of 

2 of 3 at Napa, as this is the 3
rd

 year of that cycle.  

F. Volleyball- Moved 4
th

 team to top of schedule and reversed H/A 

G. Water Polo- No schedule presented. 

H. Basketball- Changed the order and reversed H/A 

I. Wrestling- Moved week 4 to the top and reversed H/A 

V Other 

  A. Schedules due at next meeting for spring 2014-2015.   

  B.  Section Information 

  1.  Foundation game financials needed from Armijo, Rodriguez, Vacaville and Vintage 

  2.  Dale Lackey Scholarship application deadline to Joan Feb 24
th

. 

  3.  Seeding meeting for wrestling divisionals is Sunday Feb 16 at the Section Office. 

  4.  Review the playoff committee proposal, as the first vote will be January 15
th

 at the Section  

      Board of Managers. 
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C. Vacaville information for concussion baseline testing and probation period: 

1. Napa Unified currently does baseline testing for all 3 levels of football.  Fairfield school 

 District does not do the baseline testing. 

2. Neither Napa Unified nor Fairfield School district have a probationary period for ineligible 

athletes.  Grade checks are at the 6-week period in both districts. 

D. Next Meeting:  

1. MEL Board of Managers is Tuesday January 14
th

 at Rodriguez High office conference room. 

2. Athletic Council is Thursday February 6
th

 at Elm school library. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 9:45 

Respectfully submitted, 

 Joan Mumaugh 

 MEL Commissioner 

 

 


